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Mike,
 
While your request for a 60 day extension to reply to the General Counsel’s Brief is longer than
ordinarily granted, we are mindful of the present circumstances, including the difficulties caused by
COVID-19.  As such, I’ve attached a tolling agreement for 60 days, matching the length of the
extension.  With your assent to this tolling we are willing to grant this 60 day extension for your
Reply Brief.
 
If you have any questions or would like to discuss, please let me know.
 
Nick
 

From: Mike Bayes [mailto:jmbayes@hvjt.law] 
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 3:13 PM
To: Nicholas Mueller <nmueller@fec.gov>
Cc: Lisa Stevenson <LStevenson@fec.gov>; Caroline Hunter <CHunter@fec.gov>; Steven T. Walther
<SWalther@fec.gov>; Jason Torchinsky <jtorchinsky@hvjt.law>; Mike Bayes <jmbayes@hvjt.law>
Subject: MUR 7180
 
Nick,
 
Please find attached our acknowledgment of receipt and request for extension.  As noted, we will
execute a tolling agreement in connection with our request.
 
Thanks,
Mike Bayes
 
 
Michael Bayes
Holtzman Vogel Josefiak Torchinsky PLLC
Tel. (540) 341-8808; Fax (540) 341-8809
jmbayes@hvjt.law // www.hvjt.law 
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  BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 


 
) 


GEO Corrections Holdings, Inc.  )  MUR 7180 
        ) 
      ) 
      ) 
 


FOURTH CONSENT TO EXTEND THE TIME 
TO INSTITUTE A CIVIL LAW ENFORCEMENT SUIT 


 
As consideration for the Federal Election Commission granting an extension to 


respond to the General Counsel’s Brief in this matter GEO Corrections Holdings, Inc. 
hereby consents to toll the statute of limitations for any civil enforcement action that the 
Federal Election Commission might institute in connection with MUR 7180 pursuant to 
52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(6) for an additional period of 60 days. 


 
 This agreement will extend the time to institute a civil law enforcement suit for a 
period of 60 calendar days from the expiration date of the five-year statute of limitations 
found at 28 U.S.C. § 2462 or any other statute of limitations or repose that may be 
applicable in this matter.  This consent supplements Consents previously agreed to by 
GEO Corrections Holdings, Inc. on May 31, 2018; June 13, 2018; and September 15, 
2019 with the periods agreed to in each Consent running consecutively.  
 
 There shall be no additional consent to extend the time to institute a civil law 
enforcement suit without the written consent of the Respondent.  


 


 
_________________________________  ________________________ 
Michael Bayes, Esq.    Date 
Counsel for Respondent 







This communication and any accompanying documents are confidential and privileged.   They are
intended for the sole use of the addressee.  If you receive this transmission in error, you are advised
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon this
communication is strictly prohibited.  Moreover, any such disclosure shall not compromise or waive
the attorney-client, accountant-client, or other privileges as to this communication or otherwise.   If
you have received this communication in error, please contact me at the above email address.  Thank
you.
 
DISCLAIMER
Any accounting, business or tax advice contained in this communication, including attachments and
enclosures, is not intended as a thorough, in-depth analysis of specific issues, nor a substitute for a
formal opinion, nor is it sufficient to avoid tax-related penalties.  If desired, Holtzman Vogel Josefiak
Torchinsky PLLC would be pleased to perform the requisite research and provide you with a detailed
written analysis.  Such an engagement may be the subject of a separate engagement letter that would
define the scope and limits of the desired consultation services.
 
* * * * * * * * * *
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